
From: Lovelace, Mark
To: Arkley, Rob
Cc: Kay Backer
Subject: RE: HELP letter re CACs
Date: Sunday, April 03, 2011 11:31:05 AM

Thanks for the laugh, Rob!
 
Mark
 
 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Arkley, Rob [mailto:RArkley@snsc.com] 
Sent: Sun 4/3/2011 8:32 AM 
To: Lovelace, Mark 
Cc: Kay Backer 
Subject: RE: HELP letter re CACs

Dear Mark, 
    Apparently, you recently made Jonathan Speaker laugh with your 
baseless and wild assertions of your "accomplishments."  Your arms and 
shoulders must be sore with all of your patting on your back.  You, like 
most extremists, confuse activity for achievement/accomplishments. 
    The fun thing about today is that the internet has allowed us to 
expose and circulate your baseless and foolish statements.  The truth 
will out.  That is your major problem.  Every time you put your wild 
statements in writing, they are circulated.  Still, you continue. 
People see you and will soon see even more.  That is why when some 
people say that you are smart and well informed, many, soon most of us, 
laugh.  You don't get it, which endlessly delights me/us. 
    Remember:  Truth matters. 
    Bonnie was all about lies, shadows and backroom use of government 
against all of us.  She could not change and her record was exposed. 
You will have the same exposure.  People are far more smart than you 
give them credit for.

                           Vty,

                           Rob   

-----Original Message----- 
From: Arkley, Rob 
Sent: Saturday, April 02, 2011 2:30 PM 
To: 'Lovelace, Mark' 
Cc: 'Kay Backer' 
Subject: RE: HELP letter re CACs

Dear Mark, 
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     Perhaps there will be a time, but the odds are unlikely.  You seem 
intent on stopping economic progress for working folks, not fostering 
it, which I do.  
     More and more identify and laugh at your wild attack methods, in 
defense of your clear lies, which are primitive and amateurish.  You 
should change your methods, but do not seem to be able to, much like the 
rest of extreme Leftists.

                                Vty,

                                Rob

-----Original Message----- 
From: Lovelace, Mark [mailto:Mark.Lovelace@co.humboldt.ca.us] 
Sent: Saturday, April 02, 2011 10:54 AM 
To: Arkley, Rob 
Subject: RE: HELP letter re CACs

Given the long list of documented lies that you have told about me, it 
is incongruous that you should profess any interest in the truth.  As 
usual, the facts and evidence are solidly on my side and thus my faith 
in the truth does not require your concurrence.  I will simply add this 
to the ever-growing list. 
  
As always, though we obviously have disagreements I do truly look 
forward to someday finding an issue where we can work side by side.  Of 
course to do so would require that you put the betterment of our 
community and our economy above your personal agenda.  I remain ever 
hopeful that you may someday demonstrate such willingness. 
  
Mark 
  
  
  
-----Original Message----- 
From: Arkley, Rob [mailto:RArkley@snsc.com] 
Sent: Sat 4/2/2011 7:43 AM 
To: Lovelace, Mark 
Cc: Kay Backer 
Subject: FW: HELP letter re CACs

        Dear Mark, 
              Funny, many people contradict what you assert occurred in 
that meeting. 
              Your problem is that you continue to be caught in lie 
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after lie.  Your credibility is very low.  Look at what you told Mayor 
Frank about your trip to to State Lands.  We supplied him with the proof 
that directly contradicted what you told him.  Why would he listen to 
you again?  That is hardly an isolated instance.  Examples of your lack 
of veracity are numerous. 
              Truth matters.  You just don't seem to think that it does. 
For that reason, unless you are talking to a fellow traveler, your 
credibility will continue to wane.  People are much smarter than you 
think. 
         
         
         
                                                                  vty, 
         
         
                                                                  Rob

  _____ 

        From: Kay Backer [mailto:kbiusa@aol.com] 
        Sent: Friday, April 01, 2011 1:18 PM 
        To: Arkley, Rob 
        Subject: Fwd: HELP letter re CACs 
        
       

        

        Sent from my iPhone

        Begin forwarded message: 
        
       

                From: "Lovelace, Mark" <Mark.Lovelace@co.humboldt.ca.us> 
                Date: April 1, 2011 11:53:33 AM PDT 
                To: <KBIUSA@aol.com> 
                Subject: RE: HELP letter re CACs 
                
               

                Hi Kay.  Just as a note, I was involved in the GPU at 
the time that the small group of people 'walked out' and formed HELP 
because they didn't like the direction that the majority of the public 
wanted to go with the General Plan.  Since you weren't there at the 
time, I'd be happy to inform you of the realities of history. 
                 
                 
                 
                Mark 
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                Mark Lovelace 
                Supervisor, 3rd District 
                Humboldt County Board of Supervisors 
                (707) 476-2393 
                 
                 
                

                        -----Original Message----- 
                        From: KBIUSA@aol.com [mailto:KBIUSA@aol.com] 
                        Sent: Friday, April 01, 2011 7:51 AM 
                        To: Smith, Jimmy R.; Bass, Virginia; Clendenen, 
Clif; Lovelace, Mark; Sundberg, Ryan 
                        Cc: Hayes, Kathy; Watts, Siana; Smith-Hanes, 
Phillip; Chaitin, Wendy; Ruth, Carolyn; Girard, Kirk; Richardson, 
Michael 
                        Subject: HELP letter re CACs 
                        
                        
                        
                         
                         
                        Dear Supervisors - 
                         
                        Please see attached HELP letter regarding 
Citizen Advisory Committees. 
                         
                        My best, 
                        Kay 
                         
                        707 834-8006 
                         
                        KBI 
                        2524 San Marin Lane 
                        Sacramento CA 95835 
                        916 947-4044 
                        E: <mailto:kbiusa@aol.com> kbiusa@aol.com 
                        <http://www.kbiusa.com/> www.kbiusa.com 
<http://www.kbiusa.com/> 
                        
                       

               

        
  _____ 

        This message (and any associated files) is intended only for the 
use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain 
information that is confidential, subject to copyright or constitutes a 
trade secret. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby 
notified that any dissemination, copying or distribution of this 
message, or files associated with this message, is strictly prohibited. 
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If you have received this message in error, please notify us immediately 
by replying to the message and deleting it from your computer. 
        
        Messages sent to and from us may be monitored. Internet 
communications cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as 
information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive 
late or incomplete, or contain viruses. Therefore, we do not accept 
responsibility for any errors or omissions that are present in this 
message, or any attachment, that have arisen as a result of e-mail 
transmission. If verification is required, please request a hard-copy 
version. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author 
and do not necessarily represent those of the company.
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